
IN THE UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT 

FOR THE DISTRICT OF COLORADO 


Criminal Case No. 

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA, 

Plaintiff, 
v. 

1. KACEY ALLEN FISHER, 
2. JULIA NORRIS, aka Julia Gould 

Defendants 

INDICTMENT 
18 U.S.C. §§2113(a) and (d) and 2, 

and 924(c)(1 )(A)(ii) 

The Grand Jury cbarges that: 

COUNT I 

On or about March 26, 2008, in the State and District of Colorado, the defendants, 

KACEY ALLEN FISHER and JULIA NORRIS, by force and violence, and by intimidation, did 

take from the person and presence of another money belonging to, and in the care, custody, 

control, management, and possession of, the Bank of the San Juans, the deposits of which were 

then insured by the Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation, and in committing such offense, the 

defendants, KACEY ALLEN FISHER and JULIA NORRIS, did assault and put in jeopardy the 

life of another person by the use of a dangerous weapon and device, that is a firearm and other 

dangerous weapon and device, and did aid and abet the same. 



All in violation of Title 18, United States Code §§2113{a) and (d), and 2. 

COUNT II 

On or about April 1, 2008, in the State and District of Colorado, the defendants, KACEY 

ALLEN FISHER and JULIA NORRIS, by force and violence, and by intimidation, did take from 

the person and presence of another money belonging to, and in the care, custody, control, 

management, and possession of, the First Southwest Bank, the deposits of which were then 

insured by the Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation, and in committing such offense, the 

defendants, KACEY ALLEN FISHER and JULIA NORRIS, did assault and put in jeopardy the 

life of another person by the use of a dangerous weapon and device, that is a firearm and 

other dangerous weapon and device, and did aid and abet the same. 

All in violation of Title 18, United States Code §§2113(a) and (d), and 2. 

COUNT III 

On or about March 26, 2008, in the State and District ofColorado, the defendant, 

KACEY ALLEN FISHER, during and in relation to the crime referenced in Count One and 

incorporated in this count, used a firearm in furtherance of such crime. 

All in violation of Title 18, United States Code §924(c)(1)(A)(ii). 



COUNT IV 


On or about April 1, 2008, in the State and District of Colorado, the defendant, KACEY 

ALLEN FISHER, during and in relation to the crime referenced in Count Two and incorporated 

in this count, used a firearm in furtherance of such crime. 

All in violation of Title 18, United States Code §924(c)(1 )(A)(ii). 
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